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Questions and Answers Related to the RFP for  

PENSION ADMINISTRATION SYSTEM 

 

1. Is the calculation logic and processing that exists in the "Legal System" to be replicated in the new 
system? 
 
Yes. 

 
2. What will be the standard for determining the correctness of regression tested calculations for the new 

implementation? 
 

CTPF expects the FAS to match but in the event there are discrepancies, a decision will be made at that 
time. 

 
3. Do you expect the new system to estimate future service and salary based on the employee's Payroll 

Group calendar and it's (sic) expected working days (to properly account for summer months) which is 
common in Teachers Retirement Systems 
 
Yes. 
 

4. Should the new system be able to identify inconsistent and incomplete data during calculation process? 
 
Yes, with some parameters for severity and whether the pension calculation is in a final status. 

 
5. What will be the unique identifier used to index member records in the new imaging system? (Member ID 

or social security number) 
 
Member ID preferred.  

 
6. What is the status of the data cleansing project? Will all historical data be cleansed? When will the project 

be completed? 
 
The Data project is ongoing and will continue through the PAS implementation. The goal is to have all 
pertinent data cleansed prior to UAT conversion. 

 
7. When referring to "views" in the requirements, is this intended to mean a user-interface (ex. a web page) 

or a database view to be used for user queries? 
 
A user interface.  
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8. Who will write the text of member correspondence?  

 
CTPF has text that can be used however we would like to work with the vendor to modify or use 
standard text when applicable (based on new or updated processes). We see this as a collaborative 
effort. 

 
9. Who will write the content of help text, instructions, FAQs, tool, tips, etc.? 

 
We see this as a collaborative effort with CTPF and the vendor. Standard text may be acceptable 
depending on process. Note, CTPF has a dedicated Communications team that can also assist. 

 
10. RE: "Shall provide the ability to implement language localization for multiple languages." Does this apply 

solely to the areas of the User interface? Member Correspondence? Self-service Member website? Or 
without limitation? 
 
Applies to user interfaces only.  

 
11. What are linked accounts?  

 
CTPF is referring to different types of member accounts (e.g., member is a retiree and member is a 
beneficiary). However, CTPF also recognizes there may be additional considerations such as a tax 
ramification that need to be discussed and incorporated. 

 
12. Do ad hoc file extracts need to comply with HIPPA requirements? 

 
Generally, we request all data extracts being shared outside of CTPF to be HIPPA compliant. All data 
sent needs to be encrypted as well if sent outside CTPF.  

 
13. What are the requirements for the contribution posting/discrepancy process used for Tier 2 contribution 

capping in a multiple employer scenario (Employer 1 is unaware of Employer 2's contributions)? 
 
This is something that needs to be discussed and designed with the vendor during the course of 
implementation. 

 
14. What does it mean to combine multiple payroll files and how does it impact reconciliation of employer 

payment(s)? 
 

This only should apply to adjustment files and not regular employer submissions which should not be 
combined. 

 
15. What is Concurrent Employment? 

 
CTPF Defines "concurrent employment" as a member working for multiple employers. The system 
should flag and stop this so that members do not receive excess service credit. 

 
16. What form of interest (Simple or Compound)? Is the interest rate determined by statute? 
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This question as submitted is vague and in the interest of providing an accurate response CTPF will 
defer responding to this question until January 10, 2023 to consult with its team and the proposer that 
submitted the question.   

 
17. What do you mean by the template they intend to use? 

 
CTPF expects the vendor to have prior experience implementing similar Pension Administration 
Systems at other clients. Templates include things like forms, process flows, sign-off sheets, etc.  that 
are used in the system development phase of the project. 

 
18. Would this pertain with SaaS pricing? 

 
No. This is specific to code management and has nothing to do with pricing. 

 
19. Please clarify where we should provide our response to Section 1.2 Minimum Bidder Qualifications (to 

include Section 3.0, Subsections 3.1-3.5). 
 
The qualifications specified in Section 1.2.1 are general in nature and could be addressed in an appendix 
attached to the written proposal clearly identified as “1.2 Minimum Bidder Qualifications.”   

 
20. Please provide the sample contract referenced in Subsection 1.7.7. If there is no sample contract to 

review at this phase of the engagement, we respectfully request CTPF to remove this subsection from the 
RFP. 
 
CTPF has decided that a sample contract will not be provided.  Contract negotiations with the chosen 
vendor will result in the final contract documents. 

 
21. While we can provide representative individuals for key personnel positions included in the CTPF 

engagement, we cannot commit named individuals to a project team until contract signature. Please 
clarify if this will deem our proposal as non-compliant, non-responsive and therefore rejected? 
 
Resumes may be provided with names stricken. Bidders should be aware that if they are selected to 
participate in the POC process, CTPF will need a commitment of the full vendor team who would 
potentially work on the project. 

 
22. Would CTPF be willing to execute a mutual non-disclosure agreement, allowing us to provide information 

requested in the RFP that we deem as confidential (e.g., company financials, SOC Reports). Please also 
clarify if we can provide confidential information outside of the RFP process (i.e., delivered directly to 
those who would be reviewing the information). 
 
CTPF would be willing to review and consider entering into a mutual non-disclosure agreement 
(MNDA).  CTPF is subject to the Illinois Freedom of Information Act (5 ILCS 140/1 et seq. “FOIA”) and 
therefore any terms of an MNDA would need to provide CTPF with the flexibility to comply with its 
obligations under FOIA. 
 

23. Will CTPF please provide additional detail regarding the circumstances of why this RFP has been re-issued 
(i.e., technology misalignment, key contractual terms, vendor operations model limitations, etc.). 
 
The contract with the winning vendor of the initial RFP has been terminated.   
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24. Will CTPF please provide the final scoring sheets from all vendors who submitted a proposal to CTPF PAS 
RFP NO. FY21-003 issued April 8, 2021? 
 
As a general matter, CTPF does not provide scoring sheets.   

 
25. Would it be permissible to provide an up-to-date Client List without having to provide the additional 

detail required under the 3.0 Bidder Qualifications – 3.4 Retirement Clients – 3.4.1 Retirement Clients, 
Page 47 due to an extensive client list? If not, would it be permissible to provide a representative 
sampling of our Client List along with our References? 
 
Please provide as thorough of a response as possible and note that additional details may be requested. 

 
26. Would it be possible to mark and keep confidential all information that pertains to security practices and 

procedures in Section 3.2.3 and other Sections of the RFP that pertain to how a responding Bidder 
protects client information?  The same type of confidentiality would also apply to architectural/technical 
diagrams and screen shots that might be included in the Bidder's response.   
 
Please mark as “confidential” any information that you would request that CTPF withhold from the 
public if requested under the Illinois Freedom of Information Act (5 ILCS 140/1 et seq. “FOIA”), and note 
that such information stamped as “confidential” would need to fall under an exemption prescribed 
under FOIA if CTPF is to withhold.  Further detail of our procedures relating to FOIA requests are stated 
in the RFP under Section 1.4.6.    

 
27. On the Bidders’ Conference call, Becky stated we should send our proposals to procurement@ctpf.org 

and copy two individuals. Can you please provide the names/email addresses for those individuals as 
they’re not included in the RFP. 
 
Lupe Garcia- garciam@ctpf.org and Sandy McNamara- mcnamaras@ctpf.org. 

  
28. On the Bidders’ Conference call, Becky stated final responses are due by 12 p.m. CT on January 27. The 

RFP states that final responses are due by 4 p.m. CT on January 27. Please confirm the deadline time. 
 
Proposals are due no later than 4:00 p.m. Central Time on January 27, 2023. 


